UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION SELY £o-6§

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20558

April 16, 1980

OFFICE OF THE

CHAIRMAN

MEMORANDUM FOR: John Austin

FROM:

Herb Fontecilla
Tom Gibbon
John Guibert
Hugh Thompson

feorge Sauter D%

SUBJECT: FIRE PROTECTION RULE (SECY-80-88)

Chairman Ahearne concurs in the wordin

memorandum of March 17, 1980 {copy attached) subject to the following
changes. . !

1.

Enclusure A to SECY-80-88, page 1 (copy attached).
Add Insert 1 (attached) as indicated.

2. Enclosure A, page 3, as revised by Parry's memorandum.
Delete the suogested addition, since the material added is covered
by Insert 1 on page 1. '
3. Enclosure A, page 5a, as revised by Parry's memorandum,
a. Line 8 should read, "...Appendix A..." .
b. Make the deletion and add Insert 2 (attached) as indicated.
4. Enclosure A, page 13A, as revised by Parry's memorandum,
Make the deletion and add Insert 3 (attached) as indicated.
Attachments:
As stated
cc: SECY
W. Shields

COO7/60SR7

g of the rule as revised by Jack Parry's



